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Mr. Tom Kelley, Ass'T. Dir.
U.S.3acret Service

1800 G, St., W, #845
¥Washington, D.C,

Dear Tom,

3 Your lotter of July 20 does not really respond o mine of June 10 and leaves un-
enswered other question I have asked. In it you say your controls 705 and T82 are the follow-
; ups to 767. I have becn to the Archilres, obtained eopies, and they are not follow-ups

¥ but, although involving the same peopla, desl with other matters. The follow-up I geek

3 deals with the rsport Qdwald was some kind of government informant, not with alleged
plots to kill Castro. The information 1 gaws you that the contents of this report were
{immediatcly phoned to the Comrission comes from a Com-ission memorandum which states this
explicitly. I have loaned my copy Yo somecns, but I beliave it pays you did the phoning.
1 would appreciate it it you oould provide or yofer me to the information I seeck, not what
I do not seak, And I certainly would hate to have to write, wher I retwm to that writing,
that the Searet Service had mo further interest in the report that the man accused of
¥illins the President it was protecting was some kind of government informent.
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I have asked to be able to see thc 1T stills obann Rush supplied. Your control 703
says he gave them to the Searet Service and has yoi personslly involved in that investigation,
It oould not be more explicit on the point 6f my interest, "...Oswald end two other subjeots
8 m ﬂuto-vdmoon. Thege are not at the Archives. Whether 1 see them at the
Archives or in your office is imuaterisl to me, tut I would like to be sble to see them
socn. Will you please tell me when and where this will be possible?

You have not vesponded to my letter asking for an aoccurate accounting of the handling
of the autopsy film, I returmed to tids in the tmird paragraph of my letter of the 16the
This leaves me in the position, when I write of that, of deciding whether you or Rankin
or elther were truthful. I would muck prefer %o be able to write fully and accurately and
not to have to report conflict in statements, especially on a gubject like thise What I
novw csn learn snd therefore say seems to depend upen what you can provide. If you do mot
provide i%, and when my requests for it extend over so many years, there is little else
I will be able to write and I will have to set forth the confliot as the records I have been
able to obtain leave it.
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Yory fow writers oan or will taite tl.e Hme and make the effort I do to learn the truth,
A1l officlialem make that cost too much, waste too much time, The inevitable result is such
slok stuff as you will find in The Nation of the 19th, where Fred Cook, an esteblished
4 writer with a good ruputation, says, in effect, that the Secret Service set the Pregident
i up for the sssassination. Necdless, wrongful secrecy, the withholding of information, ia
what inspires this kind of writing, these kinds of susplclons.

Sincersly,

Harold Weisborg



THE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226

July 20, 1971

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Md. 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg

In response to your letter of June 10, 1971, a review of
our files reflects that the follow-up reports relative to Secret
Service Control 767 are Secret Service documents No. 705 and
No. 782,

There is no information in our files concerning when or
whether the subject matter of any of these reports were ''phoned
to the Commission.'" As you know the Commission and Com-
mission staff had access to all of the information in our files
during their deliberation and all of the information furnished
by Alonzo Hudkins was thoroughly discussed with and by the
Commission and its staff.

If documents No. 705 and No. 782 cannot now be located in

the Archives we would upon request of the Archives furnish
them an additional copy of these documents for transmittal to
you. However, our records reflect that these were released
by the Secret Service on August 12, 1965.

Very truly yours,

\
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Thomas J. Ke ey A
Assistant Diyéctor
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